TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE
—INCORPORATED 1653-
Board of Selectmen Agenda

April 23, 2020 @ 6:00 PM
VIRTUAL MEETING (VIA ZOOM)

Connecting by computer: You may be required to download the Zoom app in order to connect.
This is free, and easy to use. Make sure to log in a few minutes early to ensure you can
connect.

Using your computer/tablet/smartphone, go to https://zoom.us/j/97161751069
Meeting ID: 971 6175 1069

Connecting by phone:
Dial the phone number according to your location:

Use if you are in Maine:  +1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
+1 312-626-6799 US (Chicago)
+1 301-715-8592 US (Maryland)
+1 253-215-8782 US (Washington)
+1 346-248-7799 US (Houston)
+1 669-900-6833 US (San Hose)

You will be asked to enter the Meeting ID number (971 6175 1069) followed by the # sign.

NOTE: During the meeting, only the Selectmen and Town Manager will be on screen with audio
connected. All other participants will be blacked out and audio muted except when the Board
solicits public input.

Public Comment: With the shift to remote meetings, we are encouraging written public
comments in place of in-person participation. Written public comments must be e-mailed to
Town Manager Laurie Smith at LSmith@kennebunkportme.gov, or mailed to Public Comment,
Town Manager Office, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 or dropped in the Town
Office “"dropbox” and must be received by 2 hours prior to the start of a meeting on the date of
the Board of Selectmen meeting. These comments will become a part of the permanent record
of the meetings. If e-mailing, please note “Public Comment” and the meeting date in the Subject
field. *This method is subject to change. Any updates will be communicated.

1. Call to Order.

2. Approve the April 2, 6, 9, and 10, selectmen meeting minutes.




. Approve Street Opening Permit for Lord and Harrington, Langsford Road, sidewalk
only, for new water services and underground power.

. Consider owner installation of rope fence in right of way at 75 Turbats Creek Rd.
. Consider reentry plan for town operations.

. Accept donation of $1,000 from the South Congregational Church for the emergency
food fund.

. Other Business.

. Adjournment.






Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen Meeting VIA ZOOM
Village Fire Station — 32 North Street
April 2, 2020 - 3:00 PM

Minutes of the Selectmen’s Meeting April 2, 2020

Selectmen Attending: Patrick A. Briggs, Allen Daggett, Edward Hutchins
Sheila Matthews-Bull, D. Michael Weston

Others: Laurie Smith, Amy Tchao
1. Call to Order.

Chair Daggett called the meeting to order at 3:00 PM. He took roll call of Selectmen
present: Patrick A. Briggs, Allen Daggett, Edward Hutchins, Sheila Matthews-Bull, and D.
Michael Weston.

2. Executive session per MRSA 1 Section 6 (D) E for consultations between the
Board of Selectmen and their attorney concerning the legal rights and duties of
the board relative to COVID 19.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to go into
executive session per MRSA 1 Section 6 (D) E for consultations between the Board of
Selectmen and their attorney concerning the legal rights and duties of the board relative to
COVID 19. Roll call votes: Patrick A. Briggs, Allen Daggett, Edward Hutchins, Sheila
Matthews-Bull, and D. Michael Weston. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed.

The Board went into executive session at 3:01 PM and came out of executive session at
4:46 PM.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull to adopt the
Emergency Travel Advisory Order Town of Kennebunkport.
Town Manager Laurie Smith read the entire document. See Exhibit A.

Roll call votes: Patrick A. Briggs, Allen Daggett, Edward Hutchins, Sheila Matthews-Bull,
and D. Michael Weston. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed.

3. Other Business.
There was no other business.

4. Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to adjourn. Roll
Call Vote: Briggs, Daggett, Matthews-Bull, Hutchins, and Weston. Voted: 5-0. Motion
passed.



Selectmen’s Meeting -2- April 2, 2020
The meeting adjourned at 4:48 PM.

Submitted by Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant



Exhibit A - 4-2-2020

EMERGENCY TRAVEL ADVISORY ORDER
TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT

Pursuant to its authority in Section 1.2.9.s of the Town of Kennebunkport’s
Administrative Code, the Town of Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen hereby issues this Travel
Advisory Order due to the COVID-19 pandemic and the risk of community spread of the
COVID-19 virus:

WHEREAS, on March 15, 2020, the Governor of the State of Maine declared a Civil State of
Emergency due to the spread of the novel Coronavirus Disease (“COVID-19"%);

WHEREAS, COVID-19 is a communicable disease that is easily contracted through personal
contact with infected individuals in the community;

WHEREAS, the number of cases of COVID-19 and related deaths have increased exponentially
globally, in the United States, and in Maine (particularly, in York and Camberland counties) as a
result of widespread transmission occurring among the general public (“community spread”);

WHEREAS, the President of the United States and the Centers for Disease Control (“CDC”)
have urged the public to practice social distancing and not attend events where ten (10) or more
people will be gathered;

WHEREAS, by Executive Order dated March 18, 2020, the Govemor of the State of Maine
prohibited social gatherings of more than ten (10) people, and ordered all restaurants and bars in
the State of Maine to close their dine-in facilities on March 18, 2020;

WHEREAS, by Executive Order dated March 24, 2020, the Governor of the State of Maine
ordered that all Non-Essential Businesses in the State of Maine cease activities at sites that are
public facing, or at sites that require workers to convene in space where social distancing is not
possible;

WHEREAS, by Executive Order dated March 31, 2020, the Governor of the State of Maine
expanded the State’s response to the public health emergency, including issuing a statewide stay-
at-home order for residents and other such measures that remain in effect until at least April 30,
2020, unless otherwise ordered;

WHEREAS, on March 31, 2020, the Governor of the State of Maine held a press conference

making, among other things, the following pronouncements:

® Declaring a stay-at-home order for all persons living in the State;

o Strongly discouraging visitors and seasonal residents from coming in to or returning to the
State of Maine during this public health emergency for their own safety and the safety of
those around them; and

* Requiring all persons entering the State of Maine at this time to self-quarantine for a
minimum of 14 days.



Exhibit A - 4-2-2020

WHEREAS, the Town of Kennebunkport and surrounding coastal communities in York County
are prominent tourist destinations for visitors and individuals occupying seasonal
accommodations, lodging and residences, which heightens the risk of community spread through
public contacts among visitors,

WHEREAS, the arrival of people to seasonal or rental residences and short-term lodging
increases the exposure risk for community spread of COVID-19, which threatens the public
health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of the Town of Kennebunkport;

WHEREAS, the actions requested in this Travel Advisory Order are not taken lightly, given the

importance of private property rights of local owners and visitors, who the Town considers to be
integral members of the community, and who have assisted in making the Town what it is today
and what it will continue to be going forward,

NOW THEREFORE, pursuant to the aforesaid authority and recitals, which are incorporated
herein by reference, the Board of Selectmen hereby adopts this Travel Advisory Order:

1. OCCUPANCY OF TRANSIENT OCCUPANCY UNITS

Delayv in Rentals and Bookings: The Town recommends, on the strongest possible terms,
that the owners of transient occupancy units in hotels, motels, bed and breakfasts, inns,
residential rental accommodations, mobile home parks, campgrounds (all terms defined
in the Kennebunkport Land Use Ordinance), short term rentals, and transient watercraft
coming to marinas located in town in the vicinity of the Cape Porpoise Harbor and the
Kennebunk River, refrain from making any and all rental agreements and arrangements
of any kind, and/or defer all such rental agreements and arrangements that have already
been made, whether or not consideration is exchanged, with third parties, with the
expectation that all such units shall remain vacant during the operation of this Order.,
This Order shall be in place with respect to occupancy between the date of this Order and
May 1, 2020, or when the Governor terminates the current state of emergency, whichever
occurs first.

2. OCCUPANCY OF SEASONAL RESIDENCES

a. The Town recommends, on the strongest possible terms, that owners of seasonal
residences and their invitees remain in the location of their primary residence and/or
the dwelling unit they currently occupy, from the date of this Order and May 1, 2020,
or when the Governor terminates the current state of emergency, whichever occurs
first.

b. If owners and/or invitees of a seasonal residence move into their unit within the Town
during the effective period of this Order, they must self-quarantine in that unit for at
least 14 days from the date of arrival, as required by the Governor of the State of
Maine.



Exhibit A - 4-2-2020

3. EXCEPTIONS

The recommended restrictions contained in this Order do not apply to the following who
may require temporary lodging during the COVID-19 public health emergency:

s Individuals who are providing care for Town residents who are unable to care for
themselves as result of illness or infirmity;

e Medical/healthcare professionals or first responders utilizing the properties
referenced herein while serving the Town or a neighboring community:

¢ Active duty military and their family;

¢ A person or household looking to remove themselves from a household which has
a person testing positive for COVID- 19;

e A person who needs to remove themselves from their permanent residence in an
effort to escape domestic abuse;

e Government facilities, agencies, and services needed to ensure the continuing
operation of the government and provide for the public health, safety and welfare,
including but not limited to police, fire, EMS, town manager, code enforcement,
and trash collection;

¢ Recipients of General Assistance from the Town who have been provided with
accommodations at such properties; and/or

» Workers who are engaged in “Essential Businesses and Operation,” as defined in
the Governor’s Executive March 24, 2020 Order No. 19 FY 19/20.

4. EFFECTIVE DATE

This Travel Advisory Order shall take effect on 12:01 a.m. on April 3, 2020, and shall
extend until 11:59 p.m. on April 30, 2020, or when the Governor terminates the state of
emergency, whichever occurs first.



Exhibit A - 4-2-2020

Dated this day of April, 2020.

& L/’i’f_/,{,l / (’ : ..‘_ - ‘/,'". £ ;,/_:_?(fj___ —_
Allen Daggett, Chair 7K
)
a— ."‘: = /
) ' >

: i’aﬁick Briggs

Sheila Matthews-Bull, Vice Chair

Edwa{'d Huichins






Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen Meeting
April 6, 2020 - 5:00 PM
VIRTUAL MEETING (via Zoom)

Minutes of the Selectmen’s Meeting of April 6, 2020

Selectmen Attending: Patrick A. Briggs, Allen Daggett, Sheila Matthews-Bull
Edward Hutchins, D. Michael Weston

Others: Tom Adler, Tom Boak, Michael Davis, David James, Jen Lord, Arlene McMurray,
Laurie Smith, Rick Roberge, Police Chief Craig Sanford, and others

1. Call to Order.

Chair Daggett called the Zoom meeting to order at 5:00 PM. He took roll call of the
Selectmen attending: Briggs, Daggett, Matthews-Bull, Hutchins, and Weston. He
explained how people could join the meeting using the Zoom conferencing format and
discussed the ground rules.

2. Discussion of Social Distancing Compliance in public spaces.
Police Chief Craig Sanford gave an update on how things are going.

Chief Sanford stated there were some hiccups from Friday afternoon into Saturday. He said there
was lots of traffic at Goose Rocks Beach and while most people followed the executive orders,
there were quite a few not following. As a result, they limited parking at GSRB. Police monitored
that area Sunday and Monday, and it seemed to work very well.

At Cape Porpoise Pier, he said there were a few issues. Lobstermen were trying to seli lobsters
and people were crowding around and needed to be reminded about social distancing. A lot of
lobstermen were out Monday because it was the first good weather.

At Colony Beach, surfers and other recreational folks parked at Colony Beach and were entering
the water and going to Kennebunk and violating their restrictions. So, parking was removed, and
things have improved the last few days.

Selectman Weston said he had been over there twice a day and things are looking good at Goose
Rocks Beach and Colony Beach.

Chair Daggett thinks it is working well by eliminating the parking and still keeping the beach open.

There was only one incident Monday, April 6. Chief Sanford said he was monitoring the beach and
someone reported to him that there were people on the beach at Goose Rocks. He found people
from lllinois, on the beach sitting in beach chairs eating their lunch. He informed them of the
executive order and that they needed to be quarantined for 14 days. They did not have a house
here, and said they often stay at the Tides Inn, but the Tides Inn was closed.



Selectmen’s Meeting -2- April 6, 2020

3. Consider adoption of Emergency Paid Sick Leave Policy.
Town Manager Laurie Smith explained the policy. See Exhibit A.

Selectman Hutchins pointed out a typo under Compensation during EPSL. The second
sentence should be “An employee taking leave because he or she is caring for someone
else under quarantine, because the employee’s child’s school or daycare is closed, or
because the employee is experiencing symptoms specified by the Secretary (4-6 above)
will be paid up to two-thirds of their regular base rate of pay, up to $200 per day (up to
$2,000 total).”

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to adopt the
Emergency Paid Sick Leave Policy with the correction. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Daggett,
Matthews-Bull, Hutchins, and Weston. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed.

4. Consider adoption of COVID-19 FMLA expansion.

Ms. Smith explained that the Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA) expanded in relation to
COVID-19. See Exhibit B.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to adopt the
COVID-19 FMLA expansion. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Daggett, Matthews-Bull, Hutchins,
and Weston. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed.

5. Other Business.

Selectman Matthews-Bull announced that she received a phone call from Chris Audley.
Although he is still in Louisiana, he wanted to thank everyone for keeping the Town safe.

Ms. Smith said the Planning Board is a quasi-judicial board which must hold public
hearings. She spoke with Director of Planning and Development Werner Gilliam and there
is concern that if they have the public hearings and there is a misstep, it could cause
challenges. Since everything is uncertain at the moment, she wanted to make the Board
aware that the process to hold a public hearing would take up to three weeks to set up.
She is meeting again with Mr. Gilliam and will get more feedback.

Ms. Smith said regarding the budget development process, they could eithr wait and enter
into July with the current budget, or adopt a new budget. The Board agreed to hold off on
the budget process and see what happens.

6. Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to adjourn. Roll
Call Vote: Briggs, Daggett, Matthews-Bull, Hutchins, and Weston. Voted: 5-0. Motion
passed.

The meeting adjourned at 5:25 PM.



Exhibit A - April 6, 2020

Town of Kennebunkport
Emergency Paid Sick Leave

Consistent with the Families First Coronavirus Response Act (“the Act”) and in response to the
COVID-19 outbreak, the Town has adopted the following temporary Emergency Paid Sick
Leave (“EPSL”) Policy pursuant to which eligible employees will be entitled to take up to two
weeks (80 hours) of paid sick leave subject to the terms and conditions outlined below. This
policy remains in effect between April 2, 2020 and December 31, 2020, unless terminated
earlier by the Town as permitted by law.

Eligibility: Except as outlined below, any Town employee may use EPSL for the following
reasons:

1. To comply with a federal, state, or local quarantine or isolation order related to COVID-
19 that is directed to the employee;

2. To comply with a health care provider's instruction to self-quarantine due to concerns
related to COVID-19 that is directed to the employee;

3. In the event the employee has exhibited symptoms of COVID-19 and is seeking a

medical diagnosis;

To care for an individual subject to quarantine for the reasons stated in (1) or (2) above;

To care for a child whose school or daycare has closed; and,

In the event the employee is experiencing any other substantially similar conditions

specified by the Secretary of Health and Human Services.

oM

An employee’s eligibility for EPSL expires when the employee’s allotment of ESPL is exhausted,
their need for need (as outlined above) terminates, or on December 31, 2020, whichever occurs
first.

As permitted by law, emergency responders are not eligible to take ESPL. Emergency
responders are employees who perform essential services to protect the public health and
safety of citizens. They include, but are not limited to, police, fire, dispatch, emergency medical
services, public health, and wastewater employees.

Compensation during EPSL: An employee taking EPSL because he or she is under quarantine
or seeking medical treatment for COVID-19 like symptoms (1-3 above) will be paid up to 100%
of their regular base rate of pay while on EPSL, up to $511 per day (up to $5,110 total). An
employee taking leave because he or she is caring for someone else under quarantine,
because the employee’s child’s school or daycare is closed, or because the employee is
experiencing symptoms specified by the Secretary (4-6 above) will be paid up to wo thirds of
their regular base rate of pay, up to $200 per day (up to $2,000 total). Unused EPSL will not be
paid to an employee in the event of separation for any reason.

Amount of Leave: Full-time employee are entitled to up to 80 hours of emergency paid leave,
based on their regularly scheduled work week. Part-time employees are entitled to the typical
number of hours that they work, on average, over a two-week period, up to 80 hours. ESPL
does not count as hours worked for the purposes of calculating an employees’ entitlement to
overtime.




Exhibit A - April 6, 2020

Requesting EPSL: Eligible employees should request such leave, in writing, to the Town’s
Human Resources Coordinator. Requests must include enough information for the Town to
determine the requesting employee’s eligibility for EPSL. The Town reserves the right to
request documentation supporting requests for EPSL. Eligible employees may request to use
EPSL before utilizing other forms of paid leave provided by other Town policy or contract.

Return to Work: The Town reserves the right to require an employee returning to work after
using EPSL to submit a doctor’s note clearing the employee to return to work.

Non-retaliation: The Town will not discharge, discipline, or discriminate against an employee
who takes EPSL, files a complaint under the Act, or testifies in a proceeding concerning the Act.

Coordination with Other Laws: The Town will comply with any and all applicable federal and

state laws enacted to address the COVID-19 outbreak. This policy is enacted consistent with
the Town'’s obligations under the Act. In the event of any conflict between this policy and the
Act and/or any subsequently adopted applicable law, the Town reserves the right to apply the
terms of the applicable state or federal legislation.




Exhibit B - April 6, 2020

Town of Kennebunkport
Families First Coronavirus Response Act FMLA Expansion - COVID-19-Related Closures

Consistent with the Families First Coronavirus Response Act (“the Act”) and in response to the
COVID-19 outbreak, the Town has adopted the following temporary FMLA expansion to
supplement to the Town’s preexisting FMLA policy. Except as specifically stated below,
FMLA leave taken under this policy shall be provided on the same terms and conditions
as any other FMLA-qualifying leave, as outlined by the Town’s preexisting FMLA policy.

This FMLA expansion policy remains in effect between April 2, 2020 and December 31, 2020,
unless terminated earlier by the Town as permitted by law.

Summary: The FMLA provides eligible employees with 12 weeks of protected leave from for
certain qualifying family and medical reasons. The FMLA expansion provided by the Act
creates a new qualifying reason for FMLA in the event of COVID-19-Related Closures (outlined
more specifically below), redefines employee eligibility to use FMLA for that qualifying reason
(outlined more specifically below), and provides employees taking FMLA for that qualifying
reason with a paid leave benefit.

Expanded Qualifying Reason for FMLA: Eligible employees, as defined by this policy, may take
FMLA leave when the employee is unable to work (or telework) because the employee has to
care for a child under the age of 18 because the child’s school or daycare has closed due to a
COVID-19-related public health emergency declared by the federal, state, or local government
(“COVID-19-Related Closures).

Eligibility: Except as outlined below, employees who have worked for the Town for at least 30
days are eligible to take up to 12 weeks of FMLA related to COVID-19-Related Closures, so
long as they have not already exhausted their 12 weeks of FMLA leave as outlined in the
Town’s preexisting FMLA policy. This policy shall not be interpreted to provide an employee
with more than 12 weeks of protected-FMLA leave per 12 month period as outlined by the
Town’s preexisting FMLA policy. As permitted by law, emergency responders are not eligible to
take FMLA related to COVID-19-Related Closures. Emergency responders are employees who
perform essential services to protect the public health and safety of citizens. They include, but
are not limited to, police, fire, dispatch, emergency medical services, public health, and
wastewater employees.

Compensation during FMLA related COVID-19-Related Closures: The first ten (10) days of
FMLA related to a COVID-19-Related Closure may be unpaid. In accordance with the Town’s
preexisting FMLA policy and/or applicable collective bargaining agreement, employees may
elect to use accrued paid leave or Emergency Paid Sick Leave (as defined by the Town's
Emergency Paid Sick Leave Policy) to receive pay during this period of time. After the first ten
(10) days of FMLA related to a COVID-19-Releated Closure, the employee will be paid at two
thirds of their regular base rate of pay up to $200 per day (up to $10,000 total). Employees who
wish to use their accrued paid leave to supplement the pay continuation provided under this
policy may do so up to 100% of their regular base pay.

Coordination with Other Laws: The Town will comply with any and all applicable federal and

state laws enacted to address the COVID-19 outbreak. This policy is enacted consistent with
the Town’s obligations under the Act. In the event of any conflict between this policy and the
Act and/or any subsequently adopted applicable law, the Town reserves the right to apply the
terms of the applicable state or federal legislation.







Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen Meeting
April 9, 2020 — 6:00 PM
VIRTUAL MEETING (via Zoom)

Minutes of the Selectmen’s Meeting of April 9, 2020

Selectmen Attending: Patrick A. Briggs, Allen Daggett, Sheila Matthews-Bull
Edward Hutchins, D. Michael Weston

Others: Michael Claus, Werner Gilliam, David James, Jen Lord, Arlene
McMurray, Tracey O’'Roak, David Powell, Rick Roberge, Chris Simeoni, Laurie Smith,
Police Chief Craig Sanford, and others

1. Call to Order.

Chair Daggett called the Zoom meeting to order at 6:00 PM. He took roll call of the
Selectmen attending: Briggs, Daggett, Matthews-Bull, Hutchins, and Weston. He
explained how people could join the meeting using the Zoom conferencing format and
discussed the ground rules.

2. Approve the March 26, and 30, 2020, selectmen meeting minutes.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to approve
the March 26, and 30, 2020, selectmen meeting minutes. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Daggett,
Matthews-Bull, Hutchins, and Weston. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed.

3. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

David Powell explained how the public could participate, but there were no comments.

4. Consider special amusement permit submitted by Yalcin Kaya DBA
Pier 77 Restaurant.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to approve

the special amusement permit submitted by Yalcin Kaya DBA Pier 77 Restaurant. Roll Call
Vote: Briggs, Daggett, Matthews-Bull, Hutchins, and Weston. Voted: 5-

0. Motion passed.

5. Annual appointment of town officers.

Chair Daggett read the list of town officers.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to appoint the
following Town Officers:

Animal Control Officer Deborah Higgins
Assessor’s Agent Rebecca R. Nolette

Code Enforcement Officer Werner D. Gilliam
Asst. Code Enforcement Officer Gregory W. Reid



Selectmen’s Meeting -2- April 9, 2020

Asst. Code Enforcement Officer Andrew Welch
Plumbing Inspector Werner D. Gilliam

Asst. Plumbing Inspector Gregory W. Reid
Asst. Plumbing Inspector Andrew Welch
Constable Tracey L. O’Roak

Emergency Management Director Craig A. Sanford
Fire Chief John C. Everett

Fire Inspector John C. Everett
Harbormaster-Cape Porpoise Christopher Mayo
Harbormaster-Kennebunk River James Black
Health Officer Alison Z. Kenneway

Deputy Health Officer Vacant

Public Access Officer Tracey L. O'Roak
Registrar of Voters Tracey L. O’'Roak

Road Commissioner Michael W. Claus
Shellfish Warden Everett Leach

Street Naming & Numbering Delegate John C. Everett
Tax Collector Laurie A. Smith

Town Clerk Tracey L. O’Roak

Town Forester Patrick A. Briggs

Treasurer Jennifer L. Lord

Tree Warden John Ripton

Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Daggett, Matthews-Bull, Hutchins, and Weston. Voted: 5-
0. Motion passed.

6. Appointment of election clerks.

Chair Daggett read the list of election clerks.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to appoint the
election clerks mentioned from 2020 to 2022. See Exhibit A. Roll Call Vote: Briggs,
Daggett, Matthews-Bull, Hutchins, and Weston. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed.

7. Consider street opening permit for 204 Ocean Avenue for new water service to
replace seasonal one.

Public Works Director said this is the back of the house onto Summit.
Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to approve the

street opening permit on Summit Avenue. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Daggett, Matthews-Bull
Hutchins, and Weston. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed.

8. Authorize annual treasurer’s warrant disbursement policy.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to
authorize the annual treasurer’s warrant disbursement policy. Roll Call Vote: Briggs,
Daggett, Matthews-Bull, Hutchins, and Weston. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed.



10.

11.

Selectmen’s Meeting -3- April 9, 2020

9. Other Business.

Selectman Matthews-Bull thanked all the workers who keep the town running and wished
everyone a happy Easter.

Town Manager Laurie Smith asked Police Chief Sanford for an update.

Chief Sanford said the parking restrictions at the beaches have helped. They have seen
cars from out of town but have had no problems.

Ms. Smith reminded everyone to make sure to fill out the Census form which can be found
online.

Approve the April 9, 2020, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to approve the
April 9, 2020, Treasurer's Warrant. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Daggett, Matthews-Bull,
Hutchins, and Weston. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed.

Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to adjourn. Roll
Call Vote: Briggs, Daggett, Matthews-Bull, Hutchins, and Weston. Voted: 5-

0. Motion passed.

Ms. Smith reminded everyone that there is a 4 PM public hearing the next day.

The meeting adjourned at 6:20 PM.

Submitted by Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant



Exhibit A - 4-9-2020

ELECTION WORKERS FOR 2020-2022

Democrats Republicans Unenrolled
Anne Adams Janet DesChenes Gracine Adams
Wayne Adams Doug Dicey Scott Nolette
Barbara Barwise Janet Dicey

Sarah Bonneau

Mette Englinton

Ann Marie Briggs

Mary Jane Grant

Helen Conaty

Sally McKay

Jean Conaty

Karen Schlegel

Carol Cook Audrey Williamson
Connie Dykstra Rose Wills
April Dufoe

Geralyn Fitzgerald

Penelope Gruen

Lisanne James

Claire Julian

Kathryn Leffler

Mary McLaughlin

Rebecca Nolette

Gillet Page

Susan Richards

Janet Surett

We, the undersigned Municipal Officers of Kennebunkport, Maine
do hereby appoint the attached listing of Election Clerks for 2020-2022.

The Municipal Officers of Kennebunkport, Maine.

Dated:







Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen Meeting
April 10, 2020 - 4:00 PM
VIRTUAL MEETING (via Zoom)

Minutes of the Selectmen’s Meeting of April 10, 2020

Selectmen Attending: Patrick A. Briggs, Allen Daggett, Sheila Matthews-Bull
Edward Hutchins, D. Michael Weston

Others: Michael Davis, David James, Arlene McMurray, David Powell,
Tracey O’Roak, Stephen Porter, Rick Roberge, Laurie Smith, Police Chief Craig
Sanford, and others

1. Call to Order.

Chair Daggett called the Zoom meeting to order at 4:00 PM. He took roll call of the
Selectmen attending: Briggs, Daggett, Matthews-Bull, Hutchins, and Weston. He
explained how people could join the meeting using the Zoom conferencing format and
discussed the ground rules.

2. Pursuant to 30-A M.R.S. § 3009, the Selectmen will hold a public hearing
regarding the enactment of the following provision to be included in the Town’s
Traffic and Parking Control Ordinance:

Section 1.H: Emergency Regulations during State of Emergency Declared by
Governor: In the case of a State of Emergency declared by the Governor, the
Town Manager, in consultation with the Chair of the Board of Selectmen, may
promulgate such traffic and/or parking regulations as he/she deems necessary to
protect life and property and to preserve critical resources in the Town, including
but not limited to regulations prohibiting or restricting parking and/or the
movement of vehicles in areas within the Town. Such emergency regulations
shall remain in effect until the termination of the State of Emergency by the
Governor of Maine, at which time they will expire, unless sooner terminated by the
Town Manager or the Board of Selectmen.

Chair Daggett opened the public hearing at 4:02 PM.

Videographer Michael Davis explained how the public could participate when asked for
input.

Chair Daggett read the ordinance revision.
There were no comments from the public participating in the Zoom meeting.

Town Manager Laurie Smith said she received a letter from Louis Braxton with the
following suggestions:



Selectmen’s Meeting -2- April 10, 2020

Reduce salaries of town employees making over $50,000 by 20%.
Reduce salaries of town employees making over $35,000 by 5%.
Forgive property taxes during the emergency period.

Stop work projects that are not essential.

Make no new parking restrictions.

Chair Daggett closed the public hearing at 4:05 PM.

Since the letter was not related to the agenda item, the Board would like to read it and
discuss it at another time.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to adopt Section
1H to the Town’s Parking and Control Ordinance. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Daggett,
Matthews-Bull, Hutchins, and Weston. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed.

3. Other Business:

Selectman Matthews-Bull wished everyone a happy Easter.

Ms. Smith announced due to recent actions, the joint meeting with the GRB Advisory
Committee scheduled for April 13 has been postponed.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to adjourn. Roll
Call Vote: Briggs, Daggett, Matthews-Bull, Hutchins, and Weston. Voted: 5-

0. Motion passed.

The meeting adjourned at 4:15 PM.

Submitted by Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant



=




Street Opening Permit

PROPERTY INFORMATION f

Name of Homeowner: _15:.//,‘}.,"; = ,*;/CP {1 E/ZC} ?/ (@4 Date:__ /’Z/ /?—6 20

Address: J'} C tiax /[ 7%@ /‘l/—i—é{’,ﬂf !_..1;/;“/( I (+

Telephone: AL /= 25 [~ S 02 2 ;Map, Block, Lot A , é/, / L;/

Stroot to be exoavated: /. Cfﬁ:’ff@’@({-’) ifu:}r;) - S/?)‘ [ ez //k ) ‘/7/ (

Size of excavation (length and wideh): /1 /(¢ / 7%//{ e iy;//:{_S /1 e (A»é(// 4 A
Reason for excavation: /\E[ 40 [ fﬂi#ﬁf QELINCES et Cj (Lerde i /iy /—'-'/"‘c"j /J—;-’d-w’z’/

Sidewalk to be repaved from sidewalk cut near Post Light with #15 on it southerly to the property line.
Permit Conditions: If there is, any intrusion into the black top, road should be paved from eurb to curh.

CONTRACTOR INFORMATION

Date of excavation: ’q" f"-"[\l..-j" ~ N (&f [ 2L

Name of Contractor: %// L7 .uA t<h, s ;::7 e '_

Address: ".:."._ 2 ( Uﬁ"’. f"r"' (A / (o] €. ;" ‘::;f e C&’ //2{’-;-

Telephons: (> 7~ TEG = A0S Fax 00— VES -D PR

BOND & INSURANCE INFORMATION

Performance Bond: 0O Cash O Check O Money Order ﬂ?rSurety Bond O Other
Bond Amount; 9\‘, ( ;)/ /

pf d N
Company that issued the bond (if applicable): /7T’ UV &7 v _("" Lt (Ax

Wi —= = e S e—— Y
Person or entity providing the bond to the Town (contractor, property owner, other): [ 717 STl o LA/ P7e7 7
Clohuers Tav , Felbde(Clh + Sonc e
Insurance Company: { {77 f‘f-:r‘;"-’;.;-i ALS (A e P = =

£ 4
Y

e -
s / 4 9/
Signature of person completing the application: . .z"% = ./ ..-'Lg'/( b T Date: /Z/ /—; /32&
& Ll L

APPROVED
Highway Superintendent: W 2) ( Selectmen:
Selectmen: Solectmen:
Selectmen: Selectmen:
Date Approved: . Application Fee: $25.00
Dats Paid: -
*Please attach map or sketch showing the location Amount Paid:
and size of any cuts to be made; a bond; and proof O Cash O Check O Money Order

of insurance.



Bond Number BLPH228211

THE HANOVER INSURANCE COMPANY
MASSACHUSETTS BAY INSURANCE COMPANY
CITIZENS INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA

T POWER OF ATTORNEY
THIS Power of Attorney limits the acts of those named hecein, and they have no authority to bind the Company except in

the manner and to the extent herein siated.
KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS:

That THE'HANOVER INSURANCE COMPANY and MASSACHUSETTS BAY INSURANCE COMPANY, both being corporations
organized and existing under the laws of the State of New Hampshire, and CITIZENS INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA, a
corporation organized and existing under the laws ofthe State of Michigan, {hereinafter individually and collectively the “Company”) does

hereby constitute and appoint,

Pamela J. Fuller

Of. Chalmers Insurance Group, York, ME

each individually, If there be more than one named, as its frue and lawful attorney(s)-in-fact to slgn, execute, seal, acknowledge and
deliver for, and on its behalf, and as its act and deed any place within the United States. any and all surety bonds, recognizances,
undertakings, or other surety obligations. The exscution of such surety bonds, recognizances, undertakings or suraty obligations, in
pursuance of these presents, shall be as binding upon the Company as if they had been duly signed by the president and attested by
the secretary of the Company, in their own proper persons. Provided however, that this power of attomey limits the acts of those named
herein; and they have no authority to bind the Company except in the manner stated and to the extent of any limitation stated below:

Street Opening
in the amount of: $2,000.00
That this power Is made and executed pursuant to the authority of the following Resolutions passed by the Board of Directors of sald

Company, and said Resolutions remain in full force and effect:

RESOLVED: Thal the President or any Vice President, in conjunclion with any Vics President, be and they hereby are authorized and
empowered 1o appoint Attoreys-In-fact of tha Company, in Its name and as it Bels, to exseute and acknowledge for and on its behalf as surety, any
and all bonds, recognizances, contracts of indemnity, waivers of citation and all other writings obfigatory in the nature thereof, with power to attach
thereto the seal of the Company. Any such wrilings 80 execuled by such Atlornays-in-fact shali be binding upon the Company as if they had been
duly executed and acknowledgad hy the regularly elected officers of the Company in thelr own propar parsons.

RESOLVED: That any end all Powers of Attarnay and Cerlifisd Copies of such Powers of Attorney and certtfication fn respact thereto, granted and
executed by the President or Vice President in conjunction with any Vice President of the Campany, shall be binding on the Company to the same
extent as if all signatures therein were manually affixed, even though one or more of any such signatures therean may be facsimie. (Adopted
October 7, 1981 — The Hanover Insurance Company; Adopied April 14, 1982 - Massachusetle Bay Insurance Company; Adopted September 7,
2001 - Citizens Insuranca Company of America and affirmad by each Company on March 24, 2014)
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE HANOVER INSURANCE COMPANY, MASSACHUSETTS BAY INSURANCE COMPANY and CITIZENS INSURANCE
COMPANY OF AMERICA have caused these presents to be sealed with their respeclive corporale seals, duly attesied by twa Vice Presidents, this
19th day of July, 2018.

THE HANOVER INSURANCE COMPANY THE HANOVER INSURANCE COMPANY

MASSACHUSETTS BAY IN:| RANCE COMPANY MASSACHUSETTS BAY INSURANCE COMPANY

CITIZENS INSURANCE TOMPANY OF AMERICA CITIZENS INSURANCE COMPAMNY OF AMERICA
i \ .

././ - 5 ,\ R —— '_4‘! , Py
LWV 7 N AL =) guoeed
Bryarnl. Baly/ire, Eveiglive aPrasident Jymy's H. Kawiscki, Vice Prasident

. ] : g
THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSAGHUSETTS) i é’:@;}v
COUNTY OF WORCESTER )sa. Wy

On this 19™ day of July, 2018 before me came the above named Executive Vice President and Vice President of
The Hanover Insurance gompany. Messachuseits Bay Insurance Company and Citizens {nsurance Com ny of America, to me
personally known 1o be the individuals and officers described hereln, and acknowledged that the seals affixed to the preceding
instrument are the corporate seals of The Hanover Insurence Company, MassachUsetts Bay Insurance Company and Citizens
Insurance Company of America, respectively, and thal the said corporate seals and their sighatures as officers were duly affixed and
subscribed to said instrument by the seendaiineloanlasiilaraation: v

S £  ARLEEN V. SIMONS | ﬁ/&&w/,k./, ,

Notaty Publlc l o
| Avieen V. Simons, Notary “ubllc
a .% COMMONWEALTH OF msskcmsmsr My Commiesion Expires June 16, 2023
e

/ k My Commission Expiree |

I, the undersigned Vice President of Jas Foreer car JHBE 35,2080 vaa0e. jrusetts Bay Insurance Company and Citizens Insurance
Company of America, hereby certify that the above an foregoing 18 a ful?, true and correct capy of the Original Powear of Attomey issued
by said Companies, and do¥|ereby further certify that the said Powers of Attomey are still in force and effect.

GIVEN under my hand and the seals of said Companies, at Worcester, Massachusetts, this 810 dayof  April 2020
THE HANOVER INSURANCE COMPARY
MASSACHUSETTS BAY INSURANCE COMPANY
r;nf?:sns INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA

f’ 3 » .
CERTIFIED COPY I AN -
{ Carrick A. Bligh, Viea President




N .
ACORD’ CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE MDLIYYYY)

04/02/2020
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND GONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED EY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANGE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURE. D, the policy(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.

If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the tarms and conditions of the policy, cestain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement{s).

PRODUCER RAMTACT — Pamala Fuller, AATM, AlS
Chalmers Insurance Group - York [ FHORE "~ (307) 363-3200 [ 8% e @07 3651023
285 York Street ADDREss: Pruller@ChalmersinsuranceGroup.com
PO Box 458 INSURER(S] AFFORDING COVERAGE - NACE
York ME 03308 msuRera: Continental Westem Insurance Company 10804
INSURED INsuReR B; Acadia Insurance Company 31325

M. Welch & SOI‘IS. Ine. INSURER C :

24 Walch Lane INSURER D ¢

INSURER E:
Arundel ME 04046 INSURER F

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:  CL1953132885 REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERICD

INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN 1S SUBJECT TOALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

- T [ FOLEYEFF | FOLRYEXP | .
W] TYPE OF INSURANCE :}?&L :wn POLICY NUMBER | DBy (MMRBY VYY) | LiMITS
| <] commEReiAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENGE 5 1,000,000
2 ) - }
]}cwms—mns Ecocua ) PREMISES (3 osumpnce) | 8 300000
- MED EXP tAnv one person) s 5.000
Al CPAS155672 061012018 | 0810172020 | cersonar apow namy | s 1,000,000
| GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE s 2,000,000
X eoLicy aica Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/IOPAGG | § 2+000,000
OTHER: S ) | | GL Expansionm s
| AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY | -nggmfmtﬁ LW s 1,000,000
> anvauro BODILY INJURY [Per persont | S
| owNED || scHEDULED | T
B Ml ¥ ONLY ik CAA5155577 08/01/2018 | 08/01/2020 BODILY INJURY (Per secidert) | 5
HIRED NON-OWNED | PROPERTY DAMAGE s
| autosomy || AUTOS ONLY , | (Peraccident;
| 19 [ ] | | Uninsured motorist $ 1,000,000
| <] umMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR | , EACH OCCURRENGE s 2000000 |
B EXCESS LIAB | | cLAmsMADE CUAS5155676 06/0122019 | 06/01/2020 | \ooperare ¢ 2,000,000
- DED IREFENHON $ | ] s
WORKERS COMPENSATION 7] PER [ TE
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY e | S | | &8 ——
A [ e XECUTVE NJA| | WOAS155880 06/01/2019 | 06/01/2020 | EL EACHACCIDENT o
{Mandatory In NH) EL. DISEASE . EAEMPLOYEE | s 500,000
If yes, dageribe undar
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below |  EL.DISEASE- POLICY UM | 5 500,000
| | |

1 .
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS { LOCATIONS J VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additionat , may be attached If more spase is required)

Mark Welch is excluded under Workers Compensation Insurance.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREDF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

Town of Kernebinkport ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

6 Eim Street

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
Kennebunkport ME 04046 @Mﬂﬂl&& Jutla, -
|

© 1888.2018 ACORD CORPORATION. Al rights reserved.
ACORD 26 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registerad marks of ACORD



Tl The Hanover insurance Company | 440 Lincaln Street, Worcester, MA 01653
@ Hanover Citizens Insuranee Company of America | 645 West Grand River Avenue, Howell, MI 48843
- Insurance Group- Massachuselts Bay sy Company { 440 Lincoln Streel, Worcester, MA (653
LICENSE OR PERMIT TERM BOND
Bond No. BLPH228211

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we, M WELCH & SONS INC.
of 24 WELCH LANE ARUNDEL, ME 04046

as Principal, and @ The Hanover insurance Company (A New Hampshire Corporation) and/or O Massachusetts Bay
-, as Obligee, in

Insurance Company (A New Hampshire Corporation), as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto

__ ($2.000.00 )

. Maine
d truly to be mads, we bind

the penal sum of Two Thousand Dellars _ o
Dollars, good and lawful money of the United States, for the payment of which sum well an
ourselves, and our heirs, executors, administrators, jolntly and severally, firmly by these presents.

WHEREAS the said Principal has applied to said Obligee for a license or permit for

Street Opening i .
NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH, That if the said Principal shall faithfully
observe and honestly comply with the provisions of all Laws and Ordinances of said Obligee regulating the business for

which license or permit is issued, then this obligation shall be void; otherwise to be and remain in full force and virtue.
LIABILITY UNDER THIS BOND SHALL terminate as of the __6th __ day of April \ 2022
as to any acts subsequent thereto, uniess said bond is continued in force from year to year by the issuance of a
continuation certificate issued by the Surety. The aggregate liability of the Surety shall in no event exceed the amount of
this bond regardless of the number of claims against the bond or the number of years the bond remains in force.
y time by filing with the Obligee ten (10) days

PROVIDED, THE LIABILITY OF THE SURETY may be terminated at an
written notice of its desire to be relieved of liability. The Surety shall not be discharged from any liability already incurred

under this bond, or which shall accrue hereunder before the expiration of the ten day period.
Apdl . 2020

Signed, sealed and dated the Bth dayof
M WELCH & SONS_lN_C.

By: z%u/%(’f—’-—' é(/”__’— A

& THE HANOVER INSURANCE COMPANY

/j F
o O Follaa
Attorney-In-Fact

Principal

W e ':u;;_,
‘;’:w‘.fﬂ’ig’éx
Z ; 1972 % Pamela J. Fuller,
%,,_ & 0 MASSACHUSETTS BAY INSURANCE COMPANY
L min""’“
i Attorney-in-Fact

By



B~ LI o e T v ce FEFCELS <. RO

e e AT e s ares, TN s
L]

B L i

MnNve ngh&n MNNEINNN

._.m.m 9900 99

)~

SEvYTIOoq

PP s

=

AL

oSy ¢

T2

THastla

1214 4

e Ly L

A, Ao AR G

o

i AR T R

9v0b0 I 'lepunsy

40 H3aHO

909.-686-202
BUET] YOIOAA $2

U] SUOS pue UMem "N

A

L
Y“

N7/ L2 = A T S T

&
4

&

R = RO S .~ ST o






TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

MAINE’S FINEST RESORT

Memorandum

To: Laurie Smith, Town Manager

From: Michael Claus, Kennebunkport Public Works Director
Re: 75 Turbats Creek Road Fence in ROW Review

Date:  April 13, 2020

Jonny Hall, the property owner of 75 Turbats Creek Road, asked me if it would be ok to install a
new rope fence with wood piling pots in the right of way at Turbats Creek Road. Mr. Hall showed
me photos of where old wood piling posts were in the right of way and he wished to have new
posts in the same area with a rope railing. Itold Mr. Hall that he would need an approval from the
Board of selectmen to install a new fence in the right of way.

I'have checked with highway and wastewater crews and the fence in the right of way at 75 Turbats
Creek Road does not present any maintenance issues for either crew. The fence is just behind the
existing utility pole line and in line with another fence in the right of way further up the road. The
Town attorney has reviewed the agreement and suggested one change. The agreement has been
amended to include that change. I do not have any issues with this agreement.

The Town has signed a couple of similar agreements with other property owners. This agreement,
as with previous agreements will be filed with the registry of deeds.



AGREEMENT

Buckthorn West LLC (“BWLLC"), the owner of 75 Turbats Creek Road in Kennebunkport, York
County, Maine (the “Property”), in consideration of the Town of Kennebunkport (the “Town")
allowing certain improvements adjacent to the Property, to be located within the bounds of
Turbats Creek Road, hereby agrees as follows:

Subject to approval by the Town,
1. BWLLC will make improvements which will be located within the bounds of the

Turbats Creek Road right-of-way in accordance with the Plan and request letter submitted to
you March 11th, 2020 hereto Exhibits A. and B. BWLLC agrees to place posts in line with
existing utility poles and neighboring fences. Further, new posts are a replacement of previous
posts by the former owner as demonstrated in Exhibit C. There will be no material change to
the former owners post locations.

2. BWLLC understands and agrees that it is responsible for the maintenance and
upkeep of the improvements within the bounds of Turbats Creek Road and that the Town has
no responsibility for any such maintenance and upkeep. BWLLC further understands that the
Town may damage some of the improvements in the process of winter snowplowing or other
road maintenance and BWLLC agrees that the Town will have no responsibility or liability
whatsoever for the repairs of any such damage.

3. BWLLC agrees that it has not acquired any rights in or to any portion of Turbats
Creek Road on which the improvements have been located. BWLLC understands and agrees
the the Town shall have the right to require that BWLLC remove any and all of the
improvements within the bounds of Turbats Creek Road, upon 60 days written notice to
BWLLC.

4. BWLLC shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Town from any and all claims

arising from BWLLC performance under this Agreement, which obligation shall survive the
termination of this Agreement.



5. BWLLC agrees that this Agreement shall be recorded in the York County Register of
Deeds, with reference to the Deed of the Property to 75 Turbats Creek Road dated April 2,
2020 and recorded in the York County Register of Deeds in Book. Page___.

6. The terms and conditions of this Agreement shall be binding upon BWLLC and its

successors and assigns.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this instrurnent to be executed by their
representatives, thereunto duly authorized, this day of April, 2020.

WITNESS: BUCKTHORN WEST LLC
By:
JON HALL PRESIDENT BWLLC
STATE OF MAINE
YORK COUNTY. DATE

Then personally appeared the above-named Jon Hall, President of Buckthorn West LLC, and
acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his free act and deed i his said capacity and the
free act and deed of said company.

Before me

Notary Public
Printed Name;
My commission expires:




WITNESS: TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
By its Board of Selectmen,
hereunto duly authorized

STATE OF MAINE
YORK COUNTY. DATE: 2020

Then personally appeared the above-named Board of Selectrnen as municipal officers of the
Town of Kennebunkport, and acknowledged the foregoing instrurment to be their free act and
deed and the free act-and deed of the Town of Kennebunkport.

Before me,

Notary Public
Printed Name:.
My Conimission expires:.




¥y —r—

- Po5TS M\me 12°- 19" alarT

"PRoPOGING To PLALE i LINE
with wnry Foles .

- TRIPLE POST « RoPE Fencié

PLOT PLAN
T . w0
[ ]

-




Exhibi+ B,

BUCKTHORNWEST LLC

3-t1-2o

KENNEBUNKPORT PusLIC WORKS DEPT.
MIKE CLAUS

od

FENCING PIACEMENT IN RIGHT OF WAY.

MIKE,

UPON QUR MEETING AT THE SITE. AT YOUR REQUEST | WOULD LIKE TO FORMALLY REQUEST THE
APPROVAL FOR THE PLACEMENT OF THE POST & ROPE FENCING ALONG MY PROPERTY LINE IN THE
RIGHT OF WAY TO BE ALIGNED WITH THE UTILITY POLES ALONG THE ROADWAY OF TURBATS CREEK
ROAD, | WOULD LIKE TO MAINTAIN THE SAME AS THE NEIGHBORING PROPERTIES IF POSSIBLE.

THANK YOU FOR TAKING YOUR TIME TO LOOK AT THIS WITH ME.
APPRECIATED

JONNY HALL
BUCKTHORNWEST LLC



From
Subject
Date

To

: buckthormwest@gmail.com &
: Posts - 75 Turbats Creek Road

Exhibit C

: Shawn Brown | brown77 @maine rr com

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Mike Claus <mclaus@kennabunkponme govs

Date: March 27, 2020 at 9:45:11 AM EDT

To: Lawrie Smith <ismith@kennebunkporime.gov>

Cc: "buckthornwest@gmail.com* <buckthomwest@gmail coms, Christopher Simeani <csimeoni@kennabunkporime.gov>, Ardens
McMurray <amemurray@kennebunkporime.gove

Subject: 75 Turbats Creek Road

| have received a request from Jonny Hall to install wood fence posts and rope railing
from the utility pole near our pump station and the private driveway that accesses the
new home being built at 75 Turbats Creek Road.

I have reviewed fence details with our crew and the fencing would not interfere with
our winter maintenance plowing work and the rope railing can be moved for any
ditching work that needed to be done at the cross culvert between our pump station
and 75 Turbats Creek Road property. The fencing ends at the utility pole adjacent to
our pump station. Photo of site from 2011 with old posts is shown below.

WIosslan ke O

75 Turbats
Creek...mo.pdf









&

Discussion Points for Reentry Plan
April 23, 2020
Elections

e State Primary - July 14
o Sanitation Procedures and Protective Measures
o Poll Worker Health
o Encouraging absentee balloting
o New Rules and Protocols
e Town Meeting/Election
o 2nd Tuesday in June — move to July 14 and July 18
o Open meeting or secret ballot
= How many warrant articles?
= Social Distancing standards
= Sanitation Procedures and Protective Measures
o 60-day requirement on secret ballot (May 15)

internal Operations

e Human Resources
o Worker's comp claims
o FMLA determinations
o Hiring process and levels for seasonal staff
o Future working from home policies
o “Measuring” employee’s health
¢ Finance
o Cash Flow
Reduced Revenues
FY 20 - End of Year Projections
FY 21 - Amended Budget
Commitments to Capital
Frozen expenditures and current contracts
Use of Fund Balance
Tax commitment and billing

0O 0O 00O O0O0



Operations
o Department by Department Criteria and Questions
o Public Spaces
» Beaches and Parks
= Public Restrooms
e Dock Square
e Portapotties
= Safety
= Enforcement
= Sanitation

o Safety Measures and Physical Changes
= Safety Glass
= Dutch Doors
* PPE for Staff
» PPE FOR Public
= Limit on numbers of staff
= Limit on numbers of public
* One-way traffic in Town Hall operations

Essential vs. non-essential as we ramp up
Changes in protocols and policies
Develop new emergency response plans.
Licenses

=  Victualer's

» Liquor/Special Amusements

= Shellfish

0O 0 0 O

Protocols/Policies
o Facilities cleaning
o Allowing public use of facilities
o Status of Parks and Beaches
o Public Parking
= Beaches
=  Dock Square
» Village Fire Station
= Cape Porpoise Pier
o Social Distancing in public facilities

State Executive Orders
Federal Orders

Center for Disease Control Restrictions and Guidance



Lessons Learned

¢ Emergency Response - Public Safety Team
o Pandemic
o Disaster
e QOperations
o All Departments
o Technology
o Changes in procedures and policies
o Successes
o Fails
e Technology
o Needed future investments
o Benefits to on-line services
o Support and Training for Staff
e Legal - Ordinance Revisions
e Coordinated Efforts
o Towns
o School
o County
e Public Spaces
o Beaches and Parks
Public Restrooms
Safety
Enforcement
Sanitation

O O 0 O

Economy

e Summer Season
e Fall Season
e Beaches
e Support of Businesses
Support of Residents
Rental Industry
Hotels Industry
Restaurant Industry
Zoning clarifications for uses impacted by COVID-19
Partnerships
o Chamber of Commerce
o Kennebunkport Business Association
o Maine Tourism
¢ Coordinated efforts with coastal communities
o Coordinated efforts with State of Maine



Communication

e Alerting public
o Phase ramp up
o Rules and Protocols
o Changes to regulations and standards
e Alerting Businesses to changes and standards
o Altering visitors to Rules and Protocols
e Communication with residents on evolving issues
¢ Communication with businesses regarding their work challenges and our
standards.
e Employees on an ever-evolving environment
e Newsletter for summer/fall
e Budget document publications

Public Meetings

When do we resume physical meetings?

When do we engage other boards and committees?

Do we begin with public officials and then to public?
Continued training of board members on Zoom format
Virtual meetings dependent upon support from two AV staff

0O 0 O 0O

Public Events

Memorial Day Parade

4t of July Fireworks

GRB Fourth of July Race and Parade
Special Events — Races and Gatherings

O 0 0O

State Resources

e Testing

o Employees

o How to Include data from visitors
e PPE
e Communication

o Time Frame

o Triggers

o Testing Results



NOILIYISIA ,SHONYIAOD 1V SISVd ALNNOI-AG-ALNNOD HO IAIMILYLS NO IT9V.LININITdINI
F19VHINTNA LSOW FHL S13310Ud
FIONIOYNSTY 40 MSIH SALYOLLIN

SSANIAVIY ANV Vivd 31va-0l-dn NO d3Svd

yoeouddy paseyd pasodo.d

"S3A1] uedUBLLY 193304d 03 Buinupiuod

pue “1om 0} xoeq sjdoad Sumas ‘seiwouoda Jiay) Sutuadoss uaym sjeIdIo |eI0] pue 3)ess djay jjim sda)s 3say ) "suadxd yijeay

211qnd jo adiape ay} uo paseq yoeosdde paseyd-saiy) e ‘uleSy eouswy dn SuluadQ 1oy sauljaping pajiaaun sey dwini] JUSpIS3id

NIVOV YOId3dNY
dN 9NIN3dO

SANITAAINDS



(TADD DIDADS PRIBYNS BACY ey} SBAIL Ueyl

Jungsay Apocpiue
WD FUIPNPUL 'SI9HI0M BIEDYERY

2 10] BB doid Fuysa) Jsngo
e 10} eoejd w weidosd Suy 1

NV

D1ED SIS I0Y §im sjunned e jea|

STVLIdSOH

(S159] JO SWIMOA Buisealou; 10 11)y)
pouad Aep-p1 & UM §159) 1210] o Jusad

1 2asod Jo Alopalel) presmumoq]

40

pouad Avp-p 1 @ uigim

SASED POJUAINDOP J0 Aitpdoleiy premum(]

$3ISVD

HIDGIAUOD PASDYS 01 BLipood0l 010408 Aisnos

eLId3lI) sunjen
Jeuol3ay o aje)s pasodoud

B} SPOURISWINIID JE20] 03 eLLD asuy] 10 uonesydde ayy Jo]Iey ¢ paou AW SJRIDIHO (30| pUE 5)E)5

pouad Aep-p1 & wiym pajiodal sasen

DILOIPUAS 211 PIACD J0 Alopslen piemumo(

pored Aep-v1 e doi (1) sesssu))

DRFAEI]

SWOLJIWAS




fuanss uo

3uipuadap ‘aseyd Jaies ue 03 Sujuingas
Jo aseyd e Bujpieysal Aq syeaiqino Jo
spunoqai Aue ajeSi3iw pue ) o3 sdags
e} A]9)elpaluLl] pue SUoIPUOI 10} IO

s8upanod asey pue Supduelsip 181208
Joj sjo2030.d Buipiedal susziylo asiApY

jsuen
ssew JO siasn pue saako)dwid 3093044

{senljioey aled Jojuas “5'3)
s91|1oe) su-yBiy ui Supjiom pue Buial)
asoyy jo A1ajes pue yyeay ayy 1993044

salIIsnpul |ed114d Ul
siaylom Jo A1a4es pue yjeay syl 319230.d

\

»

SNV1d

Redes notsdins oy Aqy. A

pasu

ui 284ns Jj3ewesp ajpuey o} uswdinba
jed1paw Jeanud pue yuswidinb3
BA1199104d |euosIad Juaisiyns Ajddns

Apuspuadapu; pue Appoinb oy Aiqy A

ALIDVAYD WILSAS JUYIHLIVIH

sanljiqisuodsay
ssaupaedaud ajeys 210)

(sueouawly aAlleN pUe ‘saRLIoOUIW jejdel
‘suesBWY WOdLI-IBMO) ‘Slenpialpul
13p]o aAISS Jey] suoliedo] e ajeiado sayls)
padeJ} aJe s3)nsal +GIAQD 40} SIOBIU0D

pue sased s)jewoydwifse jo) Bujuasids

2Je SIS 2OURJJIAINS [2UIIUSS 3JNSU3

s}nsa: +QIAOD
30 5}0B1UOD 32k} pue GIADD Joj suosiad
paiea1pul-1/31woIpuAs 1sa3 01 AjIqy

s3|nsad +QIAOD JO S)oBUOD

3oe43 pue sjenpiaipul ol3ewoidwAs

10} 53115 Sunsa) pue Sujuaalds

3U3i3144 pue ajes dn 3as Aainb o3 Hniqy

Vel

Vs

ONISVUL LOVLNOD 72 ONILSAL



1apiacid jeaipawl JnoK Jo a31Ape SY] MOJjO} pue J0B3U0D

"|ooy?3s 10 Yiom 03 0F Jou 0g

\
\

JWOH AVLS GTNOHS XIS T334 OHM 31d03d

“Jisuel} ssew Suisn uaym Aejnoiped pue
“311qnd uj ajiym sBulIan0d 238} Suisn Japisuod KjSuons

‘3)qissod

SE |oNW Se SadBlNS pue swiayl pasn Ajuanbaly 193juisiq
‘Mmoqja

JnoA jo apisut 8y} J0 ‘anssi} e 03U} YSnod 1o aZasus

'a0e} 1nof Suiyonoy proay

"S32BJINS JO SWI)
pasn Ajjuanbaiy uiyonoy saye Ajjepdadss ‘Iazijiues
puey asn o Jajem pue deos yym spuey anof ysem

S N D

™

INAIDAH QO0D F01LOVHd OL INNILNOD

"$3U1IDA0D 308} 0) }D3dsal

yym Apenoijued ‘eouepind

QD Asejuswajdwiod

se |jam se aoueping jedo] pue

93e]S 0} aI3Yype 03 2NuUFUOD

s|lenpiaipu

S3SYHd TV 404 SINITAAIND



3593 +AiA0D d9fojdwa Suimoyjoj Bupesy

2R3U03 33J0p|I0M 10} Saanpadoid pue sapjod Juawsidw) pue dojanag

apnoad jeajpaw & Aq paseald J3un jiom 03 wanyas AjjedjsAyd oy sidoad

spewoyduwfs mojje Jou oq *suwoyduifs anj3eIpU| 10§ 3210)110M JOJUOK

|9Aes] SSauisng

seale dljes3-ySiy pue UOWIWIOD JO UOIIDBJUISIP PUE IS
uonejiues

syo3yd ainjesadway

juswdinba aanasjoid pue upduelsip je1oos

»
»
Vol
Vol

s

:Buipaefai ‘saopdead 3saq A1ysnpuy

Kq pawsoju] pue ‘asuepind pue suofjejndal je3o} pue ‘aeis ‘jesapad

Yym ssuep0dde uj ‘s3pjod jeisdosdde Juawuajdwi) pue dojanaqg

siaho)jdw3

S3SYHd TV 404 SINITIAIND



"pPaso[o ulewal pjnoys SYvg e

's|oo0)o.d uonejues pue Bupuelsip [eoisAyd 1ouU1s 0} a1aype Aay) ji uado ued SINAD e

"saullepinb SO 0} alaype ey} sanjioe} Je siseq jusiiedino ue uo ‘sjerdoidde Ajjesiulo se ‘swnsal ued SFINIDUNS JAILDTTIT »
"s|000}04d Buoue)sip

jeaisAyd jous Japun sjesado ued (diysiom jo saoe|d ‘sanusa Buipods ‘sisjesay) aiaow ‘Buiuip umop-lis “6'8) SINNIA I9UV1 ©
‘auaIbAy Buipiebal sjoo0j0id Jou3s 0) as8ype )shw sjuajjed

pue sjuapIsal Ypm JoeIjul op oym asoy | "pajiqiyold g pinoys STVLIASOH ANV SILLITIOVL ONIAIT HOINIS OL SLISIA *

‘pPasSO|2 ulewsal pjnoys pasoo Ajjuanng ale jey} (dwes ‘aredshep “6:9) SILIAILOY HLNOA AIZINVOUO ANV STOOHIS

SYH3IAO0TdINT 40 S3dAL J1dID3dS

'NOILYINdOd J19VHIANTNA B 10 siequiawu 818 oym [suuosied 10} SNOILYAOWNODIV TVIDAdS Japisuod A|buong e
‘lonel) Buimojjo} uoije|os| BuipseBes saullepING HAD 0} Sioype pue TIAVHL TVILNISSI-NON SZIWIUIN e

‘s1000}04d Buioue)sip (21208 10u)S 9010§UB S0 ‘JoeIajul pue ajebaibuod o) Ajey| aie jouuosiad aieym SYIHY NOWINOD 9S0|D e
"SASVHd NI YHOM OL NANLIY ‘dlqissod jj

‘suoljesado ssauIsng Yum ajqises) pue 9|qissod Jaasuaym ‘YHOMI1IL IOVHNOINT 0} onujuo) e

SHIAOTdING

‘loAel) Bumolof uonejosi Buiprebal saujjepinb 5O 0) aieype pue TIAVYL TVILNISSI-NON JZINININ °
(smoys spey; ‘suondasal “68) Buouelsip
[eoisAyd ajeudoidde 104 mojje Ajipeal J0u Op Jey] seoueswnouD ul ajdoad Q| uey} alow 40 sdnoib ui ONIZITVIDOS PIOAY e
‘paAIasqo ale sainseaw Aleuonnesald ssajun
paploAe aq pjnoys ‘|eonoeid aq jou Aew Buiouesip syeudoidde asaym ‘ajdoad | ueyy aiow Jo sbues [eoS "SI8Yyjo Wol)
aouejsip |eoisAyd eziwixew pjnoys ‘(seate Buiddoys ‘seale uonesidal 10opino ‘syied “6:9) 91IT9Nd NI NIHM ‘S|enplalpul ||y e
"SJUBpISal B|gelaulnA Wol) 8)1e|0S] 0} udy e} 8q p|noys suolnesald
"awioy yoed sniia oY) Alied pinod Asy} ‘jesanoeld Jou si Buioue)sip a1aym SIUSWUOIIAUS JBYJ0 10 YJom 0} Bujuinial Aqg jey) aieme aq
PINOYs sjuspisal S|qeJau|nA Yim spjoyasnoy Jo siaquiaiy "aoefd ul Jajays 0} snupuod pinoys STYNAIAIGNI ITGVHINTNATIV ©

STVNAIAIANI

eLv)D Buneb ay) Aisyes jey) suoibay pue sa)e}s 10

auQ aseyd



‘a)eudoidde pue sjgeanjdde aiaym ‘Aouednoado wool-Buipue)s paysiuiwip yum ajesado Aew Syvd

"sj0o0j04d uojjeyues pue Buiouelsip |eaisAyd 1ous 0} alsype Asy) JI uado ulewal ued SINAD

"ssulepinb SO

0} alaype Jey) saljjioe} Je siseq juanjed-u; pue juaijedino ue uo ‘sjeudosdde Ajjeoiulo se ‘swnsal ued SFYIODAUNS JAILDT 1T
‘sjoo0joud Bulouesip jeaisAyd

ajelspow Japun ajelsado ueod (diysiom Jo seoe|d ‘senusa Buiuods ‘sisjeay) siaow ‘Buuip umop-is “6:8) SIANIA IOUV
‘aualbAy Buipiebal sjoo0oj0id 103S 0} alaype isnwi sjuaied

PUE SjuapISal UIM JOBIS)UI Op Oym 8soy ] "pajqiyoid aq pinoys STVLIdSOH ANV SIALLITIOVL AV YOINIS OL SLISIA
‘uadoay ued (dweo ‘siedhep “6'8) SFILIAILOVY HLNOA AIZINVOYO ANV STOOHIS

SYIAOTdINT 40 SIdAL JId1D3dS

‘NOLLVINdOd F19VHINTNA E JO siaquiaw aie oym jpuuosiad 1oj SNOLLYAOWINODIV TVIDIdS Japisuod AjBuois
'sj000}0.d Buloue)sip [e100s ajelapowl 8210jus Jo ‘Joeiajul pue a)ebalBuoo o} Ajay} a1e jauuoslad aleym SYIHY NOWINOD 2S00

‘suoljesado ssaulsng Yyum ajqises) pue a|qissod Jsasusym ‘YHOMITIL I9VINOINT O} enunuo)

SHIAOTdING

‘aunsal Ued TIAVHL TVILNISSI-NON

"pPaAISSqO ale sainsesw Aleuojnesald ssajun

paploAe 8q pjnoys ‘feonoeud aq jou Aew Buouelsip sjeudosdde aleym ‘ajdoad g uey) alow Jo sBunles [eI00S "SI8YJ0 WO
aoue)sip [eaisAyd sziwixew pjnoys ‘(sease Buiddoys ‘sease uonealosal Joopino ‘syied “6:9) 9119nd NI NIHM ‘Slenpiaipul ||y
"SJUSPISSI BjgelsuiNA Wol) 8)e|0S] 0} udye) 8q pINoYs suolinesald

"awoy yoeq sniiA ay) Aued pinod Asy) ‘|eonoeld jou si Buioue)sip a1aym SjJUSLIUOIIAUS JBY)0 0 MJom o) Bujuinial Aq jey) aieme aq
PINOYs sjuspisal s|qelsu|nA Yim spjoyssnoy Jo siaquuisiy "adeld u} Ja}ays 0} anuiuod pinoys STYNAIAIANI 319VHINTNA 11V

STVNAIAIAGNI
awy) puooes e elsjLo buneb ay) Asnes jey) pue punoqed e Jo 8dU8PIAS OU Ylim Suoibay pue saje)s o

om] aseyd



‘a|qeoljdde aisym ‘Aouednooo woos Buipuels pasealoul yum ajelado Aew SYvg
's|000304d uole)ues piepuels 0} aleype Asyj ji uado ulewas ued SINAD e
'sjooojoud Buioue)sip
[eaisAyd pajwi| Japun ajesado ued (diysiom jo saoejd ‘sanusa Buipods ‘siajesy) sinow ‘Buiuip umop-is “6'8) SINANIA DUV *
ausIBAy Buipsebal Juabijp
94 }snwi sjusfied pue sjuapisal Yjim JoeIajul OYM 9SOy | "swnsal ued §TVLIdSOH ANV SIILITIOVL JHVD HOINIS OL SLISIA ©
SUIAOTdINT 40 SAdAL J1d1D3dS

"SOUSHIOM JO ONI4HdVLS QILORILSIUNN SWNSSY o

SYIAOTdINI

"SJUBWIUOAAUS PBPMOID Ul Juads awil} Buiziwiuiw JapIsuod pinoys SNOILY 1INdOd MSIN-MO1 *
‘peAlesqo aJe sainseaw Aleuonnedsald ssojun ‘|eanoeld aq jou Aew Bulouelsip ailaym sbuies |eroos
0} ainsodxa Buiziwiuiw ‘Buroue)sip [eoisAyd aonoeud pinoys jng ‘suoioelsiul oijgnd swnsal ued STYNAIAIANI I19VHNININA  °

STVNAIAIANI
awifj paiy) e eusyo bungeb ey) Ajsnes jey) pue punogald e Jo 82U3PIAS OU YJIM Suolbay pue sa)e)s 1o

9a4y] aseyd






Kennebunkport Public Health

April 6, 2020

ATN: Kennebunkport Board of Selectman, Laurie Smith- Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this generous donation of $1000.00 from the South Congregational church. This
gift is dedicated towards the emergency food fund. This fund will provide emergency food to a family in
need upon request. This fund will work alongside Community Outreach Services who provides food to
our residents upon request along with the weekly food pantry at St Martha’s church in Kennebunk.

Thank you!

Alison Kenneway RN, BSN



Dear Allison,

Enclosed is a check for $1,000 from South Congregational Church UCC
(Deacons/Hickey Fund) for the Kennebunkport Public Health Department's Food
Account. We hope this will help your clients during these challenging times.

With thanks for your help, and prayers for your well-being,

Elizabeth Grant
Board of Deacons

Peoﬁieky/gi’ted 23007
SOUTH CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH UCC = Sk

P.O.BOX 414

52-7218/2211
KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE 04046
4/1/2020

PAY IQ THE  Kennebunkport Public Health ¢ *1.000.00

One Thousand and 00/1QQ***x**ririkkisntiakuitnis N s e
DOLLARS

Kennebunkport Public Health
Attn: Allison Kenneway ~
PO Box

. a o d B B rﬁ:= i"' ! f‘; -
Kennebunkport, ME 04046 i 1 VW(/ [ ‘;“j-‘; L ks EUA!

MEMO
Food Ace

.@hwﬁéﬁ%@mgmﬁmm AY BENSIPIVE

SOUTH CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH UCC
KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE 04046 2 3 0 O 7

Kennebunkport Public Health 4/1/2020
Board Designated Fund Expense:Hickey Food Account 1,000.00



